Lory Seraydarian

Street 207 A, Building #32 Mezher, Lebanon + 961-71-724152

lory.seraydarian@gmail.com

Professional Summary

Journalist who possesses two years of experience in the field of broadcast media, news writing, reporting and interviewing, alongside another two years in the field of communication and electronic media. Holds deep knowledge in human security, peacebuilding, and social inclusion programs.

Education

B.A., Communication Arts: Journalism & Electronic Media from Notre Dame
University - Louaize 2018
French Baccalaureate from College M & H Arslanian 2015

Experience

Orange Television Beirut- Lebanon News Reporter & Editor

2017 – present

- Editing, rewriting and translating scripts.
- Interviewing prominent people.
- Preparing special reports and short documentaries.
- Researching, writing press releases to the targeted media.
- Editing the daily news bulletin on Avid Media Composer.
- Reading through original material and rewriting it in the target language, ensuring that the meaning of the source text is retained.

Tutor 2012 – 2018

 Coaching students in the areas of Armenian, Arabic, English, French, math, history and geography.

Assistant of the Communication Strategy Office's Director

Notre Dame University

2015 - 2017

- Covering a variety of writing assignments.
- Taking photos of events.

Intern at Radio Voice of Van	2016
Writing news for a radio format.Preparing special interviews for various topics.	
Intern at Radio Liban Libre	2015
 Writing news for a radio format. 	
Certifications	
 Certificate of completion of the massive open online learning course Humanitarian Essentials 	2019
 Exploring a Culture of Peace Through Personal Change and Well-being training track Addressing Europe's Unfinished Business program Caux Initiatives of Change Foundation, Switzerland 	g 2018
 Box Out Extremism Campaign Facebook Global Digital Challenge 	2017
 Humansecurity X Just Governance for Human Security Caux Initiative of Change Foundation, Switzerland 	2017
 Journalism workshop 	2017
 Academic Recognition: Dean's List 	2018
 Global Classrooms LAU Model United Nations 	2013
Hobbies	
Volunteering at Beirut for the Ethical Treatment of Animals' dog shelter, reading, exploring and discovering new places.	
Languages	
English, Arabic, French and Armenian; fluently spoken and written.	
Computer Skills	
Microsoft Office, Avid Media Composer, Adobe Photoshop	
References	
Available upon request.	